


Franklin County Municipal Court Environmental Division Resource Guide



375 South High Street, 15th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215
PH: 614-645-8740
www.environmentalcourt.us

Animal Related Agencies

Franklin County Animal Care and Control

www.dogs.franklincountyohio.gov

Main Number	614-525-3647
Volunteering	614-525-7282
To report a stray/loose dog	614-525-3400
To report a lost dog	614-525-3647

SNYP It C-Bus

Free spay-neuter programs provided by Franklin County Animal Care and Control for Franklin County households with limited incomes. Visit their website www.dogs.franklincountyohio.gov/Services/SNYP-IT,-C-BUS or call 614-525-5454 more information.

Columbus Humane

www.columbushumane.org

Call Center	614-777-7387
-------------	--------------

ODNR

www.ohiodnr.gov

General Information	614-265-6565
Division of Wildlife (Franklin County)	614-644-3925

Ohio Wildlife Center

www.ohiowildlifecenter.org

614-793-9453

Emergency Housing

HandsOn Central Ohio

www.handsoncentralohio.org

Assistance with emergency shelter	888-474-3587
-----------------------------------	--------------

CMHA

www.cmhanet.com

Public housing and housing voucher program	614-421-6000
--	--------------

PRC (ODJFS)

www.jfs.ohio.gov

Short-term housing for employed adults with kids	614-233-2000
--	--------------

Impact Community Action

www.impactca.org

Emergency rent and energy bill assistance 614-252-2799

Columbus Urban League

www.cul.org

Assistance with locating affordable housing,
foreclosure prevention and landlord-tenant issues 614-257-6300

Veterans Service Commission

www.vets.franklincountyohio.gov

*For veterans in need of emergency mortgage, rent
and utilities assistance* 614-525-2500

Military Veterans Resource Center

www.milvetsrc.org

Veterans in need of assistance with rent or utilities 614-230-0662

Veterans and Families First

www.voahin.org

Veterans in need of housing or rent assistance 614-629-9960

Salvation Army

www.co.salvationarmy.org

Emergency rent assistance 614-221-6561

COMPASS

www.cap4kids.org

Help with rent 614-463-9612

Community Housing Network

www.chninc.org

614-487-6700

Columbus Coalition for the Homeless

www.columbushomeless.org

614-228-1342

The Open Shelter

www.theopenshelter.org

614-222-2885

Employment Assistance and Job Training

Unemployment Compensation

www.unemployment.ohio.gov

877-644-6562

Office of Workforce Development

www.jfs.ohio.gov/owd 888-296-7541

ECDI

www.ecdi.org
Small loans for entrepreneurs 614-559-0115

Godman Guild

www.godmanguild.org
Adult education and employment programs 614-294-5476

Goodwill

www.goodwillcolumbus.org
Assistance and resources for job seekers 614-583-0365

COVA

*Job assistance for residents with a history of
Mental health or substance abuse* 877-521-2682

Food Assistance

Office of Family Stability

www.jfs.ohio.gov 877-882-0010

HandsOn Central Ohio Foodline

www.handsoncentralohio.org 614-702-7772

Mid Ohio Food Bank

www.midohiofoodbank.org 614-277-3663

Government Agencies, City of Columbus

Columbus Police

www.columbus.gov/police/ 614-645-4545

Columbus City Attorney

www.columbuscityattorney.org
Criminal & Civil 614-645-7385

Code Enforcement

www.columbus.gov/development/Code-Enforcement/
To report code violations 614-645-3111
Information on code violation notices 614-645-2202

Housing Division

www.columbus.gov/Development/

*Information on rehab grants and low
Interest loan*

614-645-8526

Building and Zoning

www.columbus.gov/bzs/

For permits and a list of licensed contractors

614-645-7433

City Land Bank

www.public-cbus.epropertyplus.com

List of property owned by City of Columbus

614-645-5263

Department of Public Safety

www.columbus.gov/public-safety

Safety Directors Office

614-6458210

License Section

www.columbus.gov

*To inquire about licensing related issues in the
City of Columbus*

614-645-8366

Columbus Public Health

www.columbus.gov

Main Number

614-645-7417

Public Record Request

614-645-7213

Food related complaints

614-645-3111

Birth & Death certificates

614-645-7331

Government Agencies, Franklin County

Franklin County Sheriff's Office

www.sheriff.franklincountyohio.gov

614-525-3333

Franklin County Department of Development

www.development.franklincountyohio.gov

Main Number

614-525-3095

Building

614-525-3166

Planning/Zoning/Code Enforcement

614-525-3094

Franklin County Board of Health

www.myfcph.org

Services Franklin County except

Columbus & Worthington

614-525-3160

Franklin County Treasurer

www.treasurer.franklincountyohio.gov

Property taxes

614-525-3431

Franklin County Auditor

www.franklincountyauditor.com

Owner-occupied & disabled veteran tax

Reduction, rental property registration

614-525-3240

Franklin County Municipal Court Clerk's Office

www.fcmcclerk.com

Information on criminal cases

614-645-6186

Information on civil cases

614-645-7220

Franklin County Municipal Court Environmental Division

www.environmentalcourt.us

Information on Environmental Court cases

614-645-8740

Franklin County Common Pleas Clerks Office

www.clerk.franklincountyohio.gov

Information on criminal cases

614-525-3650

Information on civil cases

614-525-3621

Franklin County Engineer

www.franklincountyengineer.org

Main Number

614-525-3030

Support Services Utilities Department (Permits)

614-525-3063

Franklin County Prosecutors Office

www.prosecutor.franklincountyohio.gov

Criminal & Victim/Witness

614-525-3555

Civil

614-525-3520

Juvenile

614-525-4440

Franklin County Sanitary Engineers

www.cleanwater.franklincountyohio.gov

Main Number 614-525-3940

Emergency Number 614-525-2365

Home Repair Assistance

RTCOTool Library

www.modconliving.org

Free tool rental for low-income homeowners 614-258-6392

Habitat for Humanity

www.habitat.org

Home repairs for owner-occupied properties 614-484-1966

Habitat's ReStore

www.habitat.org/restores

Discounted rehab materials 614-737-8673

Emergency Repair Program

Emergency help for heat, plumbing, electrical 614-645-8526

Lifecare Alliance

www.lifecarealliance.org

Owners over 60 or 55 and disabled in need of safety and health-related home repairs 614-278-3130

Office of Aging

www.aging.ohio.gov

One-time property tax assistance, in home care
And minor repairs for senior citizens 614-525-6200

Homeport

www.homeportohio.org

Classes on home repair and money management 614-221-8889

Immigrating services/English Classes

Community Refugee and Immigrating Serves

www.crisohio.org

614-235-5747

Adult Basic and Literacy Classes

Free English and general education classes 614-365-6468

Community Refugee & Immigration Services

www.crisohio.org

614-235-6127

Legal Assistance

Columbus Bar Association

www.cbalaw.org

Lawyer referral

877-560-1014

Legal Aid Society

www.columbuslegalaid.org

Legal assistance for low- income residents

888-246-4418

Coalition on Homelessness and Housing in Ohio

www.cohhio.org

Housing information line

888-485-7999

Pro Seniors, Inc.

www.proseniors.org

Legal hotline for Ohioans age 60 and over

800-488-6070

Grassbaugh Vets Project

www.moritzlaw.osu.edu

Legal assistance for Veterans

614-292-0290

Capital University Legal Clinic

www.law.capital.edu

Help with power of attorney and living wills

614-236-6245

Student Legal Services (Ohio State)

www.studentlegal.osu.edu

Legal assistance for full and part time students

614-247-5853

Franklin County Public Defenders

www.franklincountyohio.gov

Main Number

614-525-3194

Franklin County Municipal Court Self Help Legal Resource Center

www.fcmcselfhelpcenter.org

Walk in Only

Location Specific Programs

Linden Home Repair Program

Owner-occupied in Linden 614-645-8526

St. Stephen's House

Linden residents: emergency rent, utility, and food 614-294-6347

Home on the Hill

Free budget and credit counseling for Hilltop residents 614-275-4663

Franklinton Neighborhood Exterior Home Repair Program

Owner-occupied homes in Franklinton 614-233-4171

Neighborhood Investment

Tax incentives for substantial property rehab 614-645-8530

Interpreter Services

Asian American Community Services

www.aacsohio.org 614-220-4023

Access 2 Interpreters

www.access2interpreters.com 614-221-1414

Columbus Translators and Interpreters

www.translators-usa.com 614-583-9194

Ohio Hispanic Coalition

www.ohiohispaniccoalition.org 614-880-2624

Mental Health

Suicide Prevention

www.suicidepreventionservices.org

National Hotline 800-273-8255

24 Hour Hotline 614-221-5445

South East Health Care Services (Hoarding)

www.southeastinc.com

Main Number 614-225-0990

K2 Organizing (Hoarding)

www.k2organizing.com

Main Number 614-795-0626

Netcare Access

www.netcareaccess.org

24 Hour Crisis Care Line 614-272-2273

HandsON Central Ohio

www.handsoncentralohio.org

Main Number 614-221-6766

24 hour Information and Referral line 614-221-2255

Food Line 614-702-7772

Mental Health America of Franklin County

www.mhafc.org

Main Number 614-221-1441

Utilities

AEP

www.aepohio.com

Customer service 800-672-2231

Call Before You Dig 811

Columbia Gas

www.columbiagasohio.com

Customer Service 800-344-4077

Emergency 800-344-4077

City of Columbus Public Utilities

www.columbus.gov/utilities/

General Information 614-645-8276

Utility repair 614-645-3111

Emergency Water 614-645-7788

Emergency Sewer 614-645-7102

Non-Emergency Power 614-645-7360

Emergency Power 614-645-7627

Waste Management / Illegal Dumping

City of Columbus Department of Refuse

www.columbus.gov

Customer Service Center 614-645-3111

City of Columbus Storm Water Pollution Hotline

www.columbus.gov

614-645-7873

SWACO

www.swaco.org

General Information 614-782-9418

To report dumping 614-971-5322

Environmental Crimes Task Force (Dumping and Litter)

www.itsacrime.org

614-871-5322

Other Local Government Agencies

City of Bexley

www.bexley.org

Police Department 614-559-4444

Fire Department 614-221-3132

City of Dublin

www.dublinohiousa.gov

Police Department 614-889-1112

Fire Department 614-652-3920

City of Gahanna

www.gahanna.gov

Police Department 614-342-4240

Fire Department 614-471-4494

Grove City

www.visitgrovecityoh.com

Police Department 614-277-1710

Fire Department 614-875-5588

Hilliard

www.hilliardohio.gov

<i>Police Department</i>	614-876-7321
<i>Fire Station 81</i>	614-876-3344
<i>Fire Station 82</i>	614-527-6390
<i>Fire Station 83</i>	614-876-3076

New Albany

www.newalbanyohio.org

<i>Police Department</i>	614-855-1234
<i>Fire Department</i>	614-855-7370

Reynoldsburg

www.ci.reynoldsburg.oh.us

<i>Police Department</i>	614-866-6622
<i>Fire Station 161</i>	614-729-1911
<i>Fire Station 162</i>	614-729-1912

Upper Arlington

www.upperarlingtonoh.gov

<i>Police Department</i>	614-459-2800
<i>Fire Department</i>	614-451-9700

Westerville

www.westerville.org

<i>Police Department</i>	614-882-7444
<i>Fire Department</i>	614-901-6600

Whitehall

www.whitehall-oh.us

<i>Police Department</i>	614-237-6333
<i>Fire Department</i>	614-237-5478

Worthington

www.worthington.org

<i>Police Department</i>	614-885-4663
<i>Fire Department</i>	614-885-7640

Community Hotlines

<u>Actin Ohio (Domestic violence resources)</u>	614-825-0551
<u>Central Ohio Trafficking Hotline (24/7)</u>	888-373-7888
<u>Child Abuse Hotline</u>	614-229-7000
<u>CHOICES (Woman in domestic violence situations)</u>	614-224-4663
<u>Domestic Violence National Hotline</u>	800-799-7233
<u>Ohio Domestic Violence Network</u>	800-934-9840
<u>Franklin County Children Services (24/7)</u>	614-229-7000
<u>National Suicide Prevention Hotline</u>	800-273-8255
<u>RAINN (Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network)</u>	800-646-4673
<u>Rape Crisis Hotline (SARNCO)</u>	614-267-7020